Support Services
645 Widefield Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80911
PH: 719-391-3530 FAX: 719-391-3534

WIDEFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT 3

PRIDE. TRADITION. INNOVATION.

July 1, 2021
Dear John Green,

Per your correspondence dated June 4, 2021, for file number SF212- “Final Plat, 198 single family lots and
open space parks”, parcel number 5509302003, and correspondence dated June 18, 2021, for file number
SF2124- “Final plat of 136 single family residential lots”, parcel number 5509305003, both filed by Jason Alwine
of Matrix Design Group Inc., Widefield School District #3 agreed at the beginning of the development to
accept fees in lieu of land for the Trails at Aspen Ridge subdivision. Widefield School District #3 continues to
agree with fees in lieu of land for both of these filings.

If you need to contact me, | can be reached at 719-391-3531 or by email at gishd@wsd3.org

David Gish

Chief Operations Officer
Widefield School District #3

Sincerely,



